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Howsver, for those with any interest in the

collected and available for an archive, I have in mind the. King library, if they'll
accept it, I'd presume that as of this

difTerent reason for declining it,

You can %ell him about the work I've don
My fine:nces, as yg 1'«

/ { F.

Lo f 10/23/70
Dear Howard, ‘ ‘

1 ," ‘ | 3
Some puffery for the Clay fight on TV last night reminded me you were going to

try and.gsit in touch with him after you returned home, I Presume you were not able to
or didn % have time,

Howev'ar,-"another oprortunity has come up, where he could te helpful if he wanted
to be and where, if he had the love for King the things he has said would lead one to
believe he 'holds, he might want to help, might even want to be part of it,

And, si;itda from any conversation you might have with him, please keep this confidentil,

I ée.nfnow hmfie access to all the Huiep Hanes and Foreman files, It ‘depends on when .
where I'd have to go for them, I presume xeroxing would be possible, 'If I were to do

it immediately, if would require going to Nashville, Atlanta and Birmingham, By the first
of the year they may all be in Birmingham,

As .yoﬁ realizé, this serves no literary purpose for n'la, camnot be used in my books,

which is now being set in type and would be completed before them \that is, the type-

setting would be). It is a project that can do me no good and can ¢nly cost me time,

crime and its victim, this data should be

minute, they'd be afraid to and would give a

After hias fight, if you have time, please try and &get to speak to him about this,

» insofar as you are femiliar with it on this case,
chide /e deles snay Bobng without some such help, If I do not
Seoti b theede b cemd 1o understand the slef-indictment
r YRleggnthivarits done sometime in the near futurs, I
Bhel@ind nimesthe liletime of thige involved, and
fé?b@ﬁ;m & te'will destroy it-if these people do not first, :
of my w .

Nothing else new. Best,




